McNinch, Elizabeth A.

From: CShaffer@columbuspolice.org

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:53 AM

To: STACC@dps.ohio.gov; ospintel@dps.ohio.gov; osphub@dps.ohio.gov
Subject: FW: Media Release - ShotSpotter Gunfire Detection Testing
Attachments: 66- ShotSpotter Gunfire Detection Testing.doc

From: InvestigativeDesk

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:42 AM

To: AkersM <makers@dps.ohio.gov>; Albert, Joseph R. <JAlbert@columbuspolice.org>; Alexander, Shilah R.
<SRALEXANDER@columbuspolice.org>; AMATO, MELANIE J. <DIS_MJAMATO@columbuspolice.org>; Amy Simonson
<amy.simonson@warnermedia.com>; Antequera, Andres A. <AAAntequera@columbuspolice.org>; AP Columbus
<apcolumbus@ap.org>; Argo, Lisa <LArgo@columbuspolice.org>; Augustyniak, Arkadiusz
<AAugustyniak@columbuspolice.org>; axios <columbus@axios.com>; Baker, Jeffrey E <JEBaker@columbuspolice.org>;
Barton, Adam M. <ABarton@columbuspolice.org>; Battle, Mary <MBattle@columbuspolice.org>; Becker, Matthew
<MBecker@columbuspolice.org>; Behnen, Alexander <ABehnen@columbuspolice.org>; Benson, Jennifer Y.
<JBenson@columbuspolice.org>; Bentley, Todd <TBentley@columbuspolice.org>; Berry, Cynthia
<CBerry@columbuspolice.org>; Bethany Bruner <bbruner@dispatch.com>; Bond, Christopher
<CBond@columbuspolice.org>; Brammer, Jason <JBrammer@columbuspolice.org>; Brandt, Jacqueline B.
<JBBrandt@columbuspolice.org>; Brewer, Deanna <DBrewer@columbuspolice.org>; Brown, Curtis
<CEBrown@columbus.gov>; Bryant, Jacqueline <JBryant@columbus.k12.oh.us>; Burghart, Mark A.
<MBurghart@columbuspolice.org>; Collins, Cathy L. <CLCollins@columbus.gov>; ccclark <ccclark@columbus.gov>;
Cerda, Rene <rene.cerda@usdoj.gov>; chbarham <chbarham@columbus.gov>; Clark Donley
<Clark.donley@columbusradiogroup.com>; Clark, Jason C. <JCClark@columbuspolice.org>; Jones, Colin
<COJones@columbuspolice.org>; Columbus Dispatch <newsroom@dispatch.com>; Commanders
<Commanders@columbuspolice.org>; Communication Bureau Supervisors
<CommunicationSupervisors@columbuspolice.org>; Contos, Logan <LContos@columbuspolice.org>; Crabill, Melanie J.
<MJCrabill@columbus.gov>; Crime Stoppers <crimestopperscmh@yahoo.com>; Cromwell, Jeffrey
<JCromwell@columbuspolice.org>; Danae King <dking@dispatch.com>; Davis, Rob <RDavis@columbuspolice.org>;
Debord, Deborah <DADebord@columbuspolice.org>; Dicioccio, Gabrielle <GBrobst@columbuspolice.org>; Donovan,
Joseph <JDonovan@columbuspolice.org>; DPS <DPSCPDMediaRelease @columbus.gov>; Easter, Alycia
<AEaster@columbuspolice.org>; Edelsberg, Daniel S. <DEdelsberg@columbuspolice.org>; Edwards, Emanuel
<EEdwards@columbuspolice.org>; Ehrsam, Gerald <GEhrsam@columbuspolice.org>; Eickholt, Mark
<MEickholt@columbuspolice.org>; Evers, Scott J. <SEvers@columbuspolice.org>; Executive Staff
<Executive@columbuspolice.org>; Eyler, lan R. <IREyler@columbuspolice.org>; Fields-Williams, Tiffany
<TFWilliams@columbuspolice.org>; Fihe, Robert <RFihe@columbuspolice.org>; Fishburn, Kyle M.
<KFishburn@columbuspolice.org>; Francescon <LRFrancescon@columbus.gov>; Furbee, Jeffrey
<JFurbee@columbuspolice.org>; Gaton, Scott <SGaton@columbuspolice.org>; Gill, Amber <AGill@columbuspolice.org>;
Gillette, Stephanie M. <SMGillette@columbuspolice.org>; Glenn A Mcentyre (GAMcentyre@columbus.gov)
<GAMcentyre@columbus.gov>; Graham, Simone |. <SIGraham@columbuspolice.org>; Graves, Stacey L.
<SLGraves@columbuspolice.org>; Grocki, Ronald <RGrocki@columbuspolice.org>; Hargus, Daniel
<DHargus@columbuspolice.org>; Harrington, David <DHarrington@columbuspolice.org>; Truesdell, Heather E.
<HETruesdell@Columbus.gov>; Hernandez, EL <ELHernandezParra@columbus.gov>; Holbrook, Carla S.
<CHolbrook@columbuspolice.org>; Howe, James L. <JHowe@columbuspolice.org>; HTcarr <htcarr@columbus.gov>;
James Wilhelm <Jwilhelm@dispatch.com>; Jeremy Blake <Jeremy.Blake@Franklincountyohio.gov>; Jill Parrish
<lill.parrish@charter.com>; jmphillips <jmphillips@dps.ohio.gov>; Joe Studley <Joe.Studley@nbcuni.com>; Johnson,
Anthony L <ANJohnson@columbuspolice.org>; Johnson, Cortney <ClJohnson@columbuspolice.org>; Johnson,
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Muezjunto D. <MUJohnson@columbuspolice.org>; Jones, Doug A. <DAJones@columbuspolice.org>; Junk, Jane
<JJlunk@columbuspolice.org>; Kane, Collins J. <CJKane@columbuspolice.org>; Kane, Donavan P.
<DPKane@columbuspolice.org>; Kropp, Kenneth R. <KKropp@columbuspolice.org>; Kubelik, Charles
<CKubelik@columbuspolice.org>; Lacey Crisp <Lacey.Crisp@10tv.com>; Lantern <lantern@osu.edu>; Leland, Cynthia L.
<CLeland@columbuspolice.org>; Lenthe, Keith T. <KTLenthe@columbuspolice.org>; Leroy, Scott
<SLeroy@columbuspolice.org>; Lieutenants <Lieutenants@columbuspolice.org>; Lisa Waugh
<LMWaugh@columbus.gov>; Louisa Edzie <LAEdzie@columbus.gov>; Love, Anita S. <ALove@columbuspolice.org>;
Marable, James <JMarable@columbuspolice.org>; Masi, Michael <MMasi@columbuspolice.org>; Mason, Stephen M.
<SMason@columbuspolice.org>; matter news <hello@matternews.org>; Mayfield, Chris
<CMayfield@columbuspolice.org>; McConnell, Terry D. <TMcConnell@columbuspolice.org>; McUne, Eliza
<emcune@columbuspolice.org>; mediarelations <mediarelations@columbuspolice.org>; Meister, Raymond
<RMeister@columbuspolice.org>; Mengali, Elizabeth A. <EAMengali@columbuspolice.org>; Miller, Jeffrey L
<JMiller@columbuspolice.org>; Miller, Luella <LUMiller@columbuspolice.org>; Moody, Lisa J
<LMoody@columbuspolice.org>; Moore, Eric D. <EDMoore@columbuspolice.org>; Morefield, Levon R.
<LMorefield@columbuspolice.org>; Morrow, Chadwick D. <CMorrow@columbuspolice.org>; Morrow, James B.
<JMorrow@columbuspolice.org>; NBC 4 News <stories@nbc4i.com>; Neff, Kevin R. <KRNeff@columbuspolice.org>;
Nemchev, Christine <CNemchev@columbuspolice.org>; Newsome, Brian <BNewsome@columbuspolice.org>; Oboczky,
Stephen <SOboczky@columbuspolice.org>; O'Connor, Keith D <KOconnor@columbuspolice.org>; OSP Hub
<osphub@dps.ohio.gov>; OSP Intel <ospintel@dps.ohio.gov>; Paige, Tom <TBPaige@columbus.gov>; Parker, Travis
<TParker@columbuspolice.org>; Patton, Jennifer <JLPatton@columbuspolice.org>; Paul, Kenneth C.
<KCPaul@columbus.gov>; Pelphrey, David <DPelphrey@columbuspolice.org>; Pilya, Eric I.
<EPilya@columbuspolice.org>; Pishotti, Kate <kmpishotti@columbus.gov>; Polta, Robert
<RPolta@columbuspolice.org>; Powell, Edward <EPowell@columbuspolice.org>; Public Records
<PublicRecords@columbuspolice.org>; Radich, Charles W <CRadich@columbuspolice.org>; Reighard, Angela
<ALReighard@columbus.gov>; Richardson, James <JRRichardson@columbuspolice.org>; Riley, Christopher T.
<CRiley@columbuspolice.org>; Robin C Davis <RCDavis@columbus.gov>; Rodneya Ross (RVRoss@columbus.gov)
<RVRoss@columbus.gov>; Rodriguez, Jose R. <JRRodriguez@columbus.gov>; Roger Carter <RACarter@columbus.gov>;
Ross, Tiara N. <TNRoss@columbuspolice.org>; Sanderson, Gregory P <GSanderson@columbuspolice.org>; scpomeroy
<scpomeroy@columbus.gov>; Shaffer, Carol <CShaffer@columbuspolice.org>; Shimberg, David
<DShimberg@columbuspolice.org>; Shotwell, Aaron R. <AShotwell@columbuspolice.org>; Skinner, Jeff
<JSkinner@columbuspolice.org>; Smith, Michael B. <MBSmith@columbuspolice.org>; Smith, Thomas T.
<TSmith@columbuspolice.org>; Soha, Scott <SSoha@columbuspolice.org>; Spencer, Jeffrey S
<JSpencer@columbuspolice.org>; Standley, John E. <JStandley@columbuspolice.org>; Dunbar, Stephen C.
<SCDunbar@columbus.gov>; Stewart, Jacqueline <JStewart@columbuspolice.org>; Streng, Matthew
<MStreng@columbuspolice.org>; Summers, Tiffany <TSummers@columbuspolice.org>; Sunny 95
<news@sunny95.com>; Sunny 95 Mornings <mornings@sunny95.com>; Tabler, Azizah <ATabler@columbuspolice.org>;
Thompson, Marla J. <MJThompson@columbuspolice.org>; TNRoss <tnross@columbus.gov>; Truesdell, Heather E.
<HETruesdell@Columbus.gov>; Tucker, Blanch <BTucker@columbuspolice.org>; Tussing, Christopher
<CTussing@columbuspolice.org>; Waltermyer, Harold (Larry) <HWaltermyer@columbuspolice.org>; WatchCommander
<WatchCommander@columbuspolice.org>; WBNS News <wbnsdesk@10tv.com>; Weber, Danielle X.
<DXWeber@Columbus.gov>; Williams, Julie A <JAWilliams@columbuspolice.org>; Wilson, Carmel
<CAWilson@columbuspolice.org>; Worthington, Adam <AWorthington@columbuspolice.org>; Wortman, Scott
<SWortman@columbus.k12.oh.us>; WOSU News <news@wosu.org>; WSYX Channel 6 <news@wsyx6.com>; WTVN
News <newsroom@wtvn.com>; Yandrich, Dianne C. <DCYandrich@columbuspolice.org>; Yeager, Kelly M.
<KYeager@columbuspolice.org>; Zachary S. Gwin <ZSGwin@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: Media Release - ShotSpotter Gunfire Detection Testing



